
 
Town of Surfside

Tourist Board
AGENDA

Monday, December 4, 2023
5:30 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.06 (a)3 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

 

 

 

Agenda
Tourist Board

Monday, December 4, 2023 1



1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Agenda and Order of Business

3. Town Commission Liaison Report

4. Approval of Minutes

4.A November 14, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes  - Evelyn Herbello, Deputy
Town Clerk

5. Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report

5.A December Resort Tax Collection Report  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism and
Communications Director

6. Discussion Items

6.A Music on the Beach 2024 Series  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications
Director

6.B Plastic Fisherman Do the Dunes Competition  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

6.C Smaller Scale Food Trucks Event  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

6.D Promotional Items Selection, Third Thursdays Series  - Frank Trigueros,
Tourism & Communications Director

7. Public Comments

8. Next Meeting

8.A Next Meeting Date: January 8, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. (January 1, 2024 is a Holiday)
- Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk

9. Board Member Comments

10. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 November 13, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

 

 December Vacancies and Resort Tax Report.pdf

 

 Attachment A - Music on the Beach 2024 Presentation

 Attachment A - Plastic Fisherman Do the Dunes Competition

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
Respectfully submitted,

Hector R. Gomez
Town Manager

Agenda
Tourist Board

Monday, December 4, 2023 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2305697/November_13__2023_Tourist_Board_Meeting_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2307143/December_Vacancies_and_Resort_Tax_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2306836/Music_on_the_Beach_2024.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2306792/Plastic_Fisherman_Do_the_Dunes_Competition.pdf


THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION AND/OR TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND
THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Tourist Board

Monday, December 4, 2023 3

file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Agenda and Order of Business

 
Town of Surfside

Tourist Board
MINUTES

November 13, 2023
5:30 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

 Chair Tourgeman called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello called the roll with the following members present:
 
Present: Chair Eli Tourgeman, Vice Chair Ben Jacobson and Board Member Diana
Gonzalez.
 
Absent:  Board Member Ezequiel Singer and Board Member David Karp.
 
Also Present:  Town Attorney Daniela Cimo and Town Manager Hector Gomez.

 Chair Tourgeman requested a motion to defer indefinitely item 6I (Surfside Under the Stars
Series).
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to table item 6I (Surfside Under the Stars
Series), seconded by Diana. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to change the agenda to have the following
items heard in this order: 6A (Taste of Surfside Proposal), 6H (Third Thursdays 2024
Proposal), 6M (Seaside Soiree Recap, Food Budget), 6B (Plastic Fishing Festivals, 6C
(Farmers Market Update), 6K (Food Trucks Event),  6L (Art Events Ideas), 6D (Event
Safety and Logistics Budget), 6E (Finance Department Process, Resort Tax Collection),
6F (Special Events Position), 6G (Eventbrite Funding FY 2024) and 6J (Beach Waste
Receptacle Sleeves), seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion carried with a 3-
0 vote. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to move public comments before item 6.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson withdrew his motion.

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 4



3. Town Commission Liaison Report

4. Approval of Minutes

4.A September 11, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes - Evelyn Herbello, Deputy
Town Clerk

5. Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report

5.A Resort Tax Collection and Vacancies Report  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism and
Communications Director

6. Discussion Items and Action Items

6.A Taste of Surfside Proposal - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications
Director

 No Commission Liaison Report was provided since Mayor Danzinger was absent.

 

 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the September 11, 2023 
Tourist Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion
carried with a 3-0 vote.
September 11, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

 

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided the Resort Tax Collection
and Vacancy Report. He spoke regarding the different business coming onboard.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated that it seems that everybody has been brought up to
date with their payments.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros stated they do have less pending.
November Vacancies and Resort Tax Report.pdf

 

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Alan Andai provided an overview of the proposal.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked regarding a date.
 
Mr. Andai stated they discussed April or May.
 
The Board reached consensus with the dates for the upcoming event.
 
Discussion took place regarding the number of participants being 250 and the entire
budget will cover the cost and keep a wait list open and do it in advance.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 5

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2193999/September_11__2023_Tourist_Board_Meeting_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2269621/November_Vacancies_and_Resort_Tax_Report.pdf


6.B International Coastal Cleanup Day Plastic Fishing Festival Recap and FY
2024 Events. - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director

6.C Farmers Market Reopening Update - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the Taste of Surfside
Proposal as proposed, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion carried
with a 3-0 vote.
Attachment A - Taste of Surfside Proposal

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Rodrigo Bottori provided a presentation and recap of the event.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros stated that anything beyond
October and November would be another fiscal year.
 
Mr. Bottori provided the dates for the different events.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding three dates with exposure is coastal clean up and
earth day. He stated that the Parks and Recreation Department has also cleanups
and do they have it on a regular basis and if not they can sponsor some activities
with the Parks and Recreation Department.
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members, staff and Mr. Bottori
regarding the different events being proposed and cost. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Gonzalez to do the coastal cleanup event on
September 22, 2024 and Earth Day on April 21, 2024, seconded by Vice Chair
Jacobson. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Javier Valdamara provided an update on the Farmer's Market.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding moving the coconut stand north to avoid both
markets from being close to each other.
 
Mr. Valdamara continued with the update of the market.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked for Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros to have
the coconut stand to move.

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 6

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2194002/Taste_of_Surfside_Proposal.pdf


6.D Event Safety & Logistics Budget - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications
Director

 
Vice Chair Jacobson asked regarding the coconut stand and if they owe the Town
money.
 
Mr. Valdamara addressed the comments made regarding the coconut stand.
 
Town Manager Gomez asked for them to have a conversation with the vendor of the
coconut stand.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson asked to look into having "Surfside" added on to the awning.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked regarding the surfside logo and who does that.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros stated it depends on the vendor
and asked regarding an idea for a hanging sign off the canopy.
 
Further discussion took place among the Board members, staff and the vendor
regarding possible signage.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.

 
The Administration recommends that the Board approve $30,000 in funding towards
personnel and logistics-related costs for tourism events in order to avoid utilizing the
General Fund.

Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item and
request $30,000 for the event.
 
Town Manager Gomez provided a summary of the item and what is needed to cover
these events. He explained it is overtime expenses for the employees from the
different departments.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
Discussion among the Board Members and staff took place regarding the specifics of
the cost and logistics of this item.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the item and an amount of
$30,000 to cover the operation of the events, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez.

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 7



6.E Finance Department Process, Resort Tax Collection - Hector Gomez, Town
Manager

6.F Special Events Position - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director

6.G Eventbrite Funding for FY 24  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications

The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Town Manager Gomez provided an overview of the process in detail.
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and Town Manager Gomez
regarding the process and resort tax collection.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
Resort Tax Collection, Finance Department Process.pdf

 
Town Manager Gomez provided an update on the item and looking at $119,000 to
fund the position, that includes benefits. The salary itself would be between $80,000-
$85,000 a year.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and Town Manager Gomez
regarding the position, salary and they would report to the Town Manager but would
work directly with the Tourist Board.
 
Board Member Gonzalez spoke regarding the new position and has heard many
critiques of the salary.
 
Consensus was reached by the Board Members that the salary is too high and to
continue to have further conversations.
 
Town Manager Gomez explained that this person would have to deliver 5-6 events.
 
Discussion among the Board Members, staff and the Town Manager took place as it
pertains to need for this position and the specifics of the duties of this individual as
to  what they can deliver.
 
Consensus was reached by the Board to place this on hold and for further thought.

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 8

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2269608/Resort_Tax_Collection__Finance_Department_Process.pdf


Director

6.H 2024 Third Thursday Series - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications
Director

 
Staff is seeking approval to fund Eventbrite listings for the full fiscal year.

Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve $1,920 for Eventbrite per
year, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
Attachment A - Eventbrite Pricing

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Alan Andai provided an overview of the 2024 Third Thursday Series, their history,
involvement and gave a presentation.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked how do they tie with the businesses.
 
Mr. Andai responded to the comments made.
 
Mr. Andai provided the different event themes.
 
Board Member Gonzalez likes the mardi gras new orleans theme, health and
awareness, latin festival, classic rock, and great gatsby.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson asked which was the most popular one.
 
Mr. Andai stated the caribbean and latin are a great hit as well as the health and
awareness.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated they did not get a lot for the skating one.
 
Mr. Andai stated it is because everyone had to bring their own skates.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson likes the karoeke.
 
Mr. Andai explained what type of karoeke it would be and suggested replacing Great
Gatsby with karoeke.
 
Discussion among the Board members took place regarding the different event
themes and the following motion was made.
 

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 9

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2194017/Eventbrite_Pricing_.pdf


6.I 2024 Surfside Under the Stars Series - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

6.J Beach Waste Receptacle Sleeves  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros asked if they wanted to increase
the food budget by $2,000.
 
The Board reached consensus to leave the amount for the food as is.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the Third Thursdays events
with an additional $1,500 per event for the following events: Latin Festival, Mardi
Gras, Health and Awareness, Classic Rock and Karoeke live to be held from
January to May, 2024. The motion died for lack of a second.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked regarding the allotted money for the event.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson explained what took place in the past with the additional $1,500
for the food and it was better.
 
Chair Tourgeman spoke regarding the money being spent on food for this event.
 
Mr. Andai addressed the comments made.
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members, staff and Mr. Andai
regarding the cost for additional food for this event and what has taken place in the
past.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the Third Thursdays events
with an additional $1,500 per event for the following events: Latin Festival, Mardi
Gras, Health and Awareness, Classic Rock and Karoeke live to be held from
January to May, 2024, seconded by Chair Tourgeman. The motion carried with a 2-0
vote with Board Member Gonzalez voting in opposition.
Third Thursday 2024 Board Presentation.pdf

 
TBD

A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to table the item, seconded by Board
Member Gonzalez. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.

 
Town Manager Gomez provided an update on the item and pictures of options.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked if the sleeves are strong enough to support the picking up

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 10

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2269614/Third_Thursday_2024_Board_Presentation.pdf


6.K Food Trucks Event  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director

6.L Art Event Ideas - ACT Productions  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

by the trucks.
 
Discussion among the Board Members and Town Manager Gomez took place
regarding the sleeves and questions as to the durability of the sleeves and what
would happen if they get dirty.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to approve the purchase of sleeves for
77 cans at a cost of $1,000, seconded by Board Member Gonzalez. The motion
carried with a 3-0 vote.

 
TBD

Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Javier Valdamara provided an overview and a presentation of the Food Truck Event
on Thursdays.
 
Discussion took place among the board members and Mr. Valdamara regarding this
event, specifics and challanges.
 
Chair Tourgeman suggested trying one event and see how it works and coordinate
with Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros.
 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros suggested using a vacant lot that is
not a Town lot and hold some food trucks and for Mr. Valdamara develop a proposal.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated that might work and have at least one kosher food truck.
 
Further discussion took place among the board members, staff and Mr. Valdamara
regarding location, event specifics and time frame.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
Mr. Valdamara will come back next month with a proposal.

 
Minutes

Tourist Board
Monday, November 13, 2023 11



6.M Seaside Soiree Recap, Food Budget  - Frank Trigueros, Tourism &
Communications Director

Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item.
 
Barbara Goigochea, ACT Productions, provided a presentation of the different art
ideas.
 
Chair Tourgeman asked them what time they are looking at holding the event. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members, staff and ACT Productions
regarding the event presented, possible time frame, dates and food vendors.
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
A motion was made by Board Member Gonzalez to approve the Street Art Festival at
a cost of $25,000 to be held at the end of January and February 2024, seconded by
Vice Chair Jacobson. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
ACT Productions, Art Related Concepts

 
Tourism and Communications Director Trigueros provided an update on the item. He
spoke regarding the time change.
 
Alan Andai provided an overview of the project and the issues encountered due to
the time change and it being dark.
 
Vice Chair Jacobson stated they should be done by 5:00 p.m.
 
Mr. Andai stated it would be either 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
 
Board Member Gonzalez spoke regarding the event on the beach and the amount of
people coming to the event that are not residents.
 
Chair Tourgeman believes it was great and they should do it again and the activity is
for everyone. 
 
Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Jacobson to hold the event from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00
p.m. and approval of $500.00 towards the event, seconded by Board Member
Gonzalez. The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 12

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2267706/ACT_Productions__Art_Related_Concepts.pdf


7. Public Comments

8. Board Member Comments

9. Next Meeting

9.A Next Meeting:  December 4, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.  - Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town
Clerk

10. Adjournment

 Chair Tourgeman opened the floor to public comments.
 
There were no public speakers.
 
Chair Tourgeman closed the floor to public comments.

 There were no Board Member comments.

 

 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello advised the Board of the next meeting date of
December 4, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.
 
Consensus was reached to have the meeting on December 4, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

 There being no further business to discuss before the Board, a motion was made by Board
Member Gonzalez  to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 p.m., seconded by Vice Chair Jacobson.
The motion carried with a 3-0 vote.
 
Accepted this ____ day of _____________________________, 2023.
 
 
___________________________ 
Eli Tourgeman, Chair
 
Attest:
 
 
___________________________ 
Evelyn Herbello, CMC
Deputy Town Clerk

Minutes
Tourist Board

Monday, November 13, 2023 13



Tourist Board Meeting - Dec. 4, 2023 

Vacancies

9588 Harding Ave.  
9599 Harding Ave. 
9531 Harding Ave.  
9545 Harding Ave. 

- December 2019
- October 2018
- June 2020
- December 2021

262 96th Street   January 2018 
9455 Harding Ave.   August 2022 
9484 Harding Ave.     October 2022 
9551 Harding Ave      July 2019
9481 Harding Ave. - KOSH (expansion)

New Openings!

Sherel's Hats - 9513 Harding Ave.
Lucky Cigar - 9555 Harding Ave.
Woofgang Bakery and Grooming - 9531 Harding Ave.

14



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board

December 4, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 6.A
Date: December 4, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director 
Subject: Music on the Beach 2024 Series

Suggested Action: – TBD.

Background/Analysis: – Vendor AA Musicians would like to present ideas for a six-concert
proposal for the 2024 Music on the Beach concert series.
 
The overall event run time would be two hours. The vendor would take care of the full range of
services including set up, entertainment and break down. Please refer to Attachment A for the
presentation.
 
The music genre options for the Board to select six from are: jazz ensemble, Latin salsa
mambo band, string ensemble, pop band, dueling pianos, flamenco band, reggae band,
classic rock, streel drum island vibe, beach band covers, "Jack Johnson" vibe, karaoke DJ
live.

Budget Impact: – $17,000 per performance. For the Board's consideration: An additional food
can be offered for an extra $1,000 per event.

15



Produced by Beach Side Events

16



17



Visitors and residents will be transported through the sweet sounds of a live 

band while soaking in the beach, sun, and waves. The event will feature a 

uniquely styled event schedule.

6 Month Series| 2:30-4:30 p.m. | 93rd Street Beach 

18



2024 Band Design Options
Sunday Performances January-June

Jazz Ensemble

Latin Salsa Mambo Band

String Ensemble

Pop Band

Dueling Pianos

Flamenco Band

Reggae Band

Classic Rock Band 

Steel Drum Island Vibe

Beach Band Covers “Jack Johnson Vibe” 

Karaoke DJ Live

19



6 Concert Series Event 

Services to include:

On Site Coordination

Power Supplies

Stage/Sound Set up

Audio Visual Production Team

Band Coordination

Surfside Hotel Partnership and Collaborations Out Reach

Food Tastings & Beverages

Funding for Additional Enhancements:

Upgraded Assisted Beach Seating

20



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board

December 4, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 6.B
Date: December 4, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director 
Subject: Plastic Fisherman Do the Dunes Competition

Background/Analysis: – In 2023, Rodrigo Butori aka @plasticfisherman partnered with the
Town for two events through the Tourist Board. The two events, Earth Day and International
Coastal Cleanup Day, generated strong attendance and also managed to garner positive
media coverage for the community and destination. 
 
At the November meeting, Rodrigo recapped the 2023 events and offered suggestions for
2024 dates. Attending members voted 3-0 to move forward with the same two events as the
previous season; however, they wanted the full board to consider one potential additional
event, the Do the Dunes Competition that would take place in June.
 
Please refer to Attachment A for more information. Rodrigo will be on hand to further explain
what the event competition would entail.

Budget Impact: – $11,400.

21



PLASTIC FISHING FESTIVAL
Recap of events 2023 
& Event series proposal 2024
By Plastic Fisherman

22



Highlights

23



In 2023 we’ve had  

02
Plastic Fishing Festivals on Earth Day and 
International Coastal Cleanup Day for over

500+
people with dozens of plastic fish 
“caught” and over 

604
pounds of trash removed from our beach.

24



Out two Plastic Fishing Festivals had 
a combined exposure to an estimated  

400K
people between local news to social posts, 
newsletters promotions, and news editorials.

In the press

25



Do The Dunes
Cleanup Competition
Sunday, June 23, 2024

Let’s celebrate a unique feature of our town - the 
dunes - by creating a competition between residents 
to see which group cleans the most trash from them.

We’ll divide our dunes in 15 portions separated by 
the entrance paths, and invite residents to divide in 15 
groups. Each group will be assigned a dune portion. 
After one hour, the group that comes back with the 
most collected trash wins a couple of cool prizes.

COST: $11,400

26



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board

December 4, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 6.C
Date: December 4, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director 
Subject: Smaller Scale Food Trucks Event 

Background/Analysis: – The current Tourist Board has expressed interest in a potential food
trucks event this season. Farmers Market vendor Javier Valmana with The Wavey Group, who
currently coordinates the popular and successful food truck event for Sunny Isles Beach,
presented ideas for the 93rd Street Parking lot at the November Board Meeting. However,
upon reflection, the Board felt it would be best not to utilize the public lot given the stress on
parking during high season and the fact that the lot is closed for other events such as Third
Thursdays.
 
The Town has permission to utilize a small private lot on Harding Avenue near the 94th lot that
would allow for several food trucks (less than 93rd Street), but without placing any additional
stress on public parking. The Wavey Group will present an updated proposal for this space.

Budget Impact: – TBD

27



Town of Surfside
Tourist Board

December 4, 2023

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 6.D
Date: December 4, 2023
From: Frank Trigueros, Tourism & Communications Director
Subject: Promotional Items Selection, Third Thursdays Series

Background/Analysis: – Please refer to www.4imprint.com to view all the available options
for the 2024 Third Thursdays Series.  Staff usually orders 250 – 325 items depending on the
price.

28

http://www.4imprint.com

	Tourist Board Agenda
	Item 4.A - November 13, 2023 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Item 5.A - December Vacancies and Resort Tax Report.pdf
	Item 6.A - Cover Page
	Item 6.A - Attachment A - Music on the Beach 2024 Presentation
	Item 6.B - Cover Page
	Item 6.B - Attachment A - Plastic Fisherman Do the Dunes Competition
	Item 6.C - Cover Page
	Item 6.D - Cover Page



